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Health Sciences Caucus

TO: Members of the Student Representative Assembly
FROM: Taaha Hassan, Health Sciences Caucus Leader
SUBJECT: SRA 22J Report

DATE: 13" November 2022

Progress on Year plan:
- Social Media presence expanding
o Increased engagement on all platforms (mostly Instagram and MTeams)
o More interest in standing committees and questions regarding posts

Upcoming Events, Projects, & Activities
- Team photoshoot with the remaining Health Sciences student leadership
- Communicating with Faculty leadership and Health Sciences Building
management about lounge renovation and planning

Outreach & Promotions
- Continuing outreach on social media, and taking over the Bachelor of Health
Sciences Society (BHSS) Instagram to connect SRA to the student community
Successes
- Have been fully integrated into health sciences leadership
o Created avenues to work closely alongside the rest of the student body

Current Challenges
- Scheduling meetings due to busy upcoming schedules

Best,
Taaha Hassan

SRA Health Sciences Caucus Leader
McMaster Students Union

From the office of the...



